URGENT MEDICAL DEVICE RECALL

SODIUM CHLORIDE 0.9% INTERPHARMA 30ML AMPOULES

All Batches, Expiry date ranging from February 2025 to June 2026

ARTGs: 370471 & 370408

InterPharma Pty Ltd, Following consultation with the Therapeutic Goods Administration, is recalling all batches of Sodium Chloride 0.9% 30ml Ampoules (which can be used for wound irrigation / dressing or as diluent for inhalation solution prior to nebulisation). This is a precautionary measure as reported cases of *Ralstonia pickettii* could be linked to a possible contamination of Sodium Chloride 0.9% 30ml ampoules.

If you have 30ml ampoules of Sodium Chloride 0.9% InterPharma, do not use it. Return it to the place of purchase for a refund.

Ralstonia picketti is a bacteria commonly found in the natural environment. It rarely causes infection in humans but may cause infection in people with weakened immune systems. Anyone who is concerned in any way about the use of this product should consult their doctor.

InterPharma Pty Ltd sincerely regrets any inconvenience to their customers.